
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
for the Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Thursday, September 25th, 2025 

7:30am 

BIA Office Boardroom, 7 York Street South 

EXECUTIVE 

Chair – Wes Found │ Linborough Property Corp. 

Vice-Chair – Steve Podolsky │ A&L Investments 

 Co-Treasurer – Sandra Falconer │ Appleseed Quiltworks 

Co-Treasurer – Sandra Patrick │ Down to Earth 

 

DIRECTORS 

Reese Burns │ Burns Bulk Food 

Nicki Dedes │ Olympia Restaurant 

Jim Garbutt │ A Buy & Sell Shop 

Adam Hayward │ Nesbitt’s Meat Market 

Councillor Mark Doble │ CKL Council, Ward 5 

Deputy Mayor Charlie McDonald │ CKL Council, Ward 7 

 

LIAISONS 

Carlie Arbour│ CKL Economic Development 

Chief Kirk Robertson│ Kawartha Lakes Police Service 

Melissa McFarland | LDBIA Executive Director 

 

L I N D S A Y  D O W N T O W N  B U S I N E S S  I M P R O V E M E N T  A R E A  
7 York Street South, Lindsay  K9V 6G7  |  705-324-7710  |  hello@lindsaydowntown.ca 



1.0 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
 

2.0 – ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 
 

2.1 - Adoption of Agenda 
 

2.2 - Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 
 

2.3 – Adoption of Minutes 
○ Meeting of July 31st, 2025 

 
 
 

3.0 – DEPUTATIONS 
 

None Scheduled 
 
 
 

4.0 – CORRESPONDENCE 
 

4.1 – Donna Goodwin, CKL Economic Development &  
Jim Henderson, Royal Canadian Legion, Branch 67 

Veterans Crosswalk Program in partnership                 
with City of Kawartha Lakes 

 
 

5.0 – LIAISON UPDATES 
 

5.1 – Police 
 

5.2 – Council 
 

5.3 – Economic Development 
 
 
 

6.0 – REPORTS 
 

6.1 – Treasurer 
○ Receive Treasurer’s Report – August 2025 

 
6.2 – Beautification Committee 

○ Receive Meeting Minutes of September 4th, 2025 

6.3 – Parking & Advocacy Committee 
○ Receive Meeting Minutes of August 12th, 2025 

○ Receive Meeting Minutes of September 9th, 2025 
 

6.4 – Marketing Committee 
○ Receive Meeting Minutes of August 13th, 2025 

○ Receive Meeting Minutes of September 10th, 2025 
 

6.5 – Executive Committee 
○ Receive Meeting Minutes of September 18th, 2025 

○ Board Chair Update: Wes Found 
○ Executive Director Update: Melissa McFarland 

 
 
 

7.0 – NEW BUSINESS 
 

7.1 – Strategic Planning Update 
 

7.2 – Website Refresh Update 
 
 
 

8.0 – NEXT MEETING 
 

Thursday, October 30th, 2025 
7:30am 

BIA Boardroom | 7 York Street South 
 
 
 

9.0 – ADJOURNMENT 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
for the Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Thursday, July 31st, 2025 

7:30am 

BIA Office Boardroom, 7 York Street South 

EXECUTIVE 

Chair – Wes Found │ Linborough Property Corp. 

Vice-Chair – Steve Podolsky │ A&L Investments 

 Co-Treasurer – Sandra Falconer │ Appleseed Quiltworks 

Co-Treasurer – Sandra Patrick │ Down to Earth 

 

DIRECTORS 

Reese Burns │ Burns Bulk Food 

Nicki Dedes │ Olympia Restaurant 

Jim Garbutt │ A Buy & Sell Shop 

Adam Hayward │ Nesbitt’s Meat Market 

Mark Doble │ CKL Council, Ward 5 

Charlie McDonald │ CKL Council, Ward 7 

 

LIAISONS 

Carlie Arbour │ CKL Economic Development 

Chief Kirk Robertson │ Kawartha Lakes Police Service 

Melissa McFarland | LDBIA Executive Director 

 

L I N D S A Y  D O W N T O W N  B U S I N E S S  I M P R O V E M E N T  A S S O C I A T I O N  
7 York Street South, Lindsay  K9V 6G7  |  705-324-7710  | hello@lindsaydowntown.ca 



1.0 – CALL TO ORDER ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
Meeting Called to Order by the Chair: 7:31am      
  

In Attendance: Wes Found, Steve Podolsky, Sandra Falconer, Sandra Patrick, Reese Burns, Jim Garbutt,                 
Adam Hayward, Councillor Mark Doble, Carlie Arbour, Chief Robertson 

 

Recording Secretary: Melissa McFarland 
Guests:   None 
Late Arrivals:   Nicki Dedes (7:45am) 
Early Departures: Adam Hayward (8:07am, returned 8:37am) 
Regrets / Absent: Deputy Mayor Charlie McDonald 

 
2.0 – ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
2.1 - Adoption of Agenda 
 

Moved By: Steve Podolsky   Seconded By: Reese Burns       
Resolved: That the agenda be adopted as originally circulated, with the addition of extractions in items 6.3 and 6.4 for further 
discussion.                                                                                                                                                                         Carried RBM2025-37 
 
2.2 - Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 
 

None Declared 
 
2.3 – Adoption of Minutes 
 

Moved By: Sandra Patrick  Seconded By: Steve Podolsky    
Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting held on June 26th, 2025, be adopted.                                             Carried RBM2025-38 

 
3.0 – DEPUTATIONS -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Scheduled 

 
4.0 – CORRESPONDENCE ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Received 

 
5.0 – LIAISON UPDATES --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
5.1 – Police 
 

Chief Robertson updated. The past few weeks, with many community events and area construction have been requiring heavy 
presence from his officers. The Community Response Unit has been actively engaging with the unhoused community and 
other residents requiring support, and they are finding that there have been some positive outcomes due to the officers’ 
persistence. The Kids & Cops program with Big Brothers Big Sisters is running this week. The road closures due to the 
overlapping requirements of Classics on Kent, Brits in the Park and the Milk Run will require addressing of the event dates in 
future years due to a lack of available routes for vehicular traffic across town, which is an ongoing concern for access for 
emergency services. 
 

Sandra Falconer noted that the panhandling on downtown streets appears to have decreased, and the Chief credited the 
increase with foot patrols by his officers, and also advised that there will be an addition of unarmed auxiliary officers that will 
be onboarded in the next few months, and this will allow him to increase foot patrols.  
 
5.2 – Council 
 

Deputy Mayor Charlie McDonald sent regrets. Councillor Doble updated. Council only meets once a month in summer, and 
will return to full meetings in September, when the budget review process will begin.  
 

Sandra Patrick inquired about the Memorial Park gardens which had begun planting and since ceased. Steve Podolsky advised 
that it can be asked of the Beautification Committee’s Parks liaison at the next meeting.   



5.3 – Economic Development 
 

Carlie Arbour updated. The Business Count project is concluding their in-person surveys this week and is working their way 
towards completion with coordination of the LDBIA and area Chambers of Commerce. 

 
6.0 – REPORTS --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
6.1 – Treasurer 
 

No update or discussion outside of the circulated materials. 
 
6.2 – Beautification Committee 
 

Moved By: Sandra Falconer  Seconded By: Reese Burns    
Resolved: That the recommendation from the Beautification Committee (“That the Beautification Committee recommend to 
the Board of Directors that a formal request be made to the City of Kawartha Lakes to install metal tree grates on every tree 
pit in the downtown reconstruction area, citing benefits such as pedestrian safety, tree health & longevity, ease of 
maintenance and increased aesthetics for the downtown post-reconstruction”) be received and approved, with the request 
that the BIA have input and design be included in the recommendation.                                                            Carried RBM2025-39 
 

The requested extraction of item 5.4 (Graffiti Issues & Maintenance) from the July 17th minutes was brought forward for 
further discussion. Steve Podolsky advised that he and Melissa met with representatives of the Peterborough franchise of  
Goodbye Graffiti this past week, and will be hiring them for repair of the cement planters in ValuMart lot. The company, 
whose Ontario franchises work with many BIA’s and municipalities have a number of customizable programs to address 
graffiti and other issues on both public and private properties, and will be providing a variety of proposals for the BIA’s 
consideration. These should be received in time for the August Beautification meeting, and more information will be available 
following. In the meantime, the BIA’s staff will be diligent about removing flyers and signage from public property as it’s seen. 
Jim Garbutt updated on his communications with municipal staff in Pembroke about their response systems for graffiti and 
signage issues, and recommended a consideration for designated areas for both signage and graffiti art that may reduce each 
being placed throughout the downtown.  
 
6.3 – Parking / Advocacy Committee 
 

An additional extraction was requested to discuss issues with residents and tenants parking in front of businesses, and moving 
vehicles regularly enough to avoid ticketing. Melissa McFarland advised that a reminder has been placed in the August 
newsletter that business staff should be using lots for parking, and that the BIA’s Parking Control staff is focusing on areas 
where this has been specifically identified. Nicki Dedes brought forth an idea of a promotional video that shows where staff 
can and should not be parking, and this idea can be brought to both the Parking and Marketing committees for further 
consideration.  
 
6.4 – Marketing Committee 
 

The requested extraction of item 5.3 (Summer Kickoff) from the July 9th minutes was brought forward for further discussion, 
specifically in regards to event signage that was placed throughout the downtown by the event’s sponsor, which gave the 
impression of adjacent businesses or properties be for sale. The Marketing Committee passed a motion that all signage from 
sponsors be both generic in nature and vetted prior to the event. A recommendation was made for a policy or best practices 
manual to be developed in regards to event sponsorship, and this will be developed via the Marketing Committee and brought 
back to the Board for approval.  
 
6.5 – Executive Committee 
 

Chair Wes Found updated. Earlier in the month, he met with a downtown retailer regarding downtown events, the BIA’s role 
in directly organizing events, and how the BIA can support its members in bringing their own events downtown. The 
Marketing Committee’s Event Grant program is being utilized and still under ongoing development, and he advised this 
business owner that if there are recommendations on additional supports that the BIA can provide, they should be brought to 
him and he’d be pleased to have the BIA consider them. He also updated on communications between him and the Ontario 
Ombudsman’s office, regarding a complaint made that the BIA’s procedural documents (specifically Minutes) posted on the 
website use the word ‘Association’ instead of ‘Area’ the BIA acronym, which is contradictory to the official name. The 
Ombudsman’s office advised that they have closed the file with Wes Found’s assurance that moving forward, the official 



documents will be correctly labeled and Melissa McFarland advised that she has already edited and re-uploaded all existing 
procedural documents to the website, and that all agendas and minutes will be compliant moving forward.  
 

Melissa McFarland updated. The BIA’s two summer students have been successfully working through their projects, and will 
conclude at the end of August. Classics on Kent on July 20th was a success with Wards in the leadership role, and the 
downtown looked and felt wonderful with perfect weather and high attendance.  
 
Moved By: Reese Burns    Seconded By: Sandra Patrick   
Resolved: That the following Reports and Minutes be approved: 

– Treasurer’s Report – June 2025 
– Beautification Committee – July 17th, 2025 
– Parking & Advocacy Committee – Minutes of July 8th, 2025 
– Marketing Committee – Minutes of July 9th, 2025                                                                                             Carried RBM2025-40 

 
7.0 – NEW BUSINESS ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
7.1 – 2026 Budget 
 

Moved By: Reese Burns   Seconded By: Sandra Falconer    
Resolved: That the 2026 Budget be adopted as presented.                                                                                    Carried RBM2025-41 
 
7.2 – Boundary Expansion Update 
 

Melissa McFarland updated. Carlie Arbour was instrumental in created a Jump In page via the City of Kawartha Lakes’ website, 
and has populated it with all the reports and maps that have been created and shared with the Board thus far. Melissa 
McFarland has access to the back end of the page as well, and can continue to upload resources as they are created. The next 
step will be engaging with both the current membership, and businesses and properties in the proposed boundary, using the 
page for surveys and comments, and determining if the best method for direct engagement is one-on-one visits, or a public 
meeting, sometime this fall. The Executive Committee will work on the ‘elevator pitch’ of proposing the expansion, as well as 
survey content at their next meeting, and Carlie Arbour will be invited to attend.   
 
7.3 – Website RFP 
 

The Board reviewed the draft RFP, presented by Melissa McFarland. Edits will be made to the organization’s mission 
statement, and a more specific line item about the need to connect the BIA’s CRM database to the website’s directory will be 
added. 
 

Moved By: Reese Burns   Seconded By: Sandra Falconer    
Resolved: That with the above edits, the presented draft of the RFP be approved for direct circulation to local web designers 
and digital agencies, and posted publicly to receive proposals for review.                                                           Carried RBM2025-42 

 
8.0 – NEXT MEETING ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Strategic Planning Session – Marketing Strategic Planning Session – Parking Regular Meeting of the Board 
Wednesday, August 27th, 2025  Thursday, August 28th, 2025  Thursday, September 25th, 2025 
5:30pm     8:00am     7:30am 
Launch Kawartha   Launch Kawartha   BIA Office Boardroom 
165 Kent Street West, 3rd Floor  165 Kent Street West, 3rd Floor  7 York Street South 

 
9.0 – ADJOURNMENT ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Moved By: Nicki Dedes     Seconded By: Councillor Doble      
Resolved: That the July 31st, 2025 meeting of the Board of Directors be adjourned at 8:45am.                    Carried RBM2025-43 
 



 




The design is also attached  - which conforms to the Canadian Legion’s Brand manual (also 
attached).  Because is it on the Main St in a Heritage Conservation District I wanted to make sure you 
both knew of the request and the design and location proposed. Happy to chat through this request 
and any additional requirements ( i.e. heritage permit, discussion at the beautification committee 
etc) that are required.

Cheers

Donna Goodwin (she/her)
Economic Development Officer – Arts & Culture
City of Kawartha Lakes
Cell# 705-928-4864
LL 705-324-9411 x1498


Kawartha@






Commemorative 
Crosswalk


Instructions


1.	� Open Files


	� Open the stencil files using Adobe Illustrator.


2.	�Customize Stencils If Required


	� The standard templates are optimized to fit a 99” wide 
crosswalk with stripes that are 21” to 30” deep (sample 
is shown at 21” deep). They are sized at:


	 • Text: 71” x 12.5” (EN) / 85” x 12.5” (FR) 
	 • Maple Leaf: 52.5” x 65”


	� If the dimensions of the memorial crosswalk in your 
community differ from those above, the stencils are 
provided in vector format so they can be easily scaled 
to fit based on the positioning guidelines in step 3.


3.	�Positioning the Stencils


	 �The stenciled elements should be positioned as follows:


	 A. �Centre the English text stencil over the first white 
(painted) bar of the crosswalk. Fill with black paint.


	 B. �Centre the maple leaf stencil over the next three 
bars. If the crosswalk’s spacing is uneven, adjust the 
leaf’s position as needed (see Positioning Option B). 
Fill with red paint, matching Pantone 186.


	 C. �On the opposite end of the crosswalk, repeat steps 
1-2 using the French text and leaf stencils. Positioning Option B








Corporate Identity 
�and Brand Standards
FOR LEGION BRANCHES


MAY 2025







2Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


TABLE OF CONTENTS


Introduction . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 3


Who We Are. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 4


Using the Legion Brand. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 7
•	 The Legion Logos. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  8


•	 Incorrect Logo Use. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  9


•	 The Legion National Logo . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 10


•	 Provincial Command Logos. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  11


•	 Legion Crest Guidelines . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 12


•	 Ladies’ Auxiliary Badge . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 13


•	 Official Colours for Legion Graphics. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 14


•	 The Poppy Trademark . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 15


•	 Writing with the Legion Brand. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 16


•	 “The Royal Canadian Legion” vs. “The Legion”. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 17


•	 Approved Fonts . .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 18


Your Branch Online. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  19
•	 Creating a Branch Website. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 20


•	 Social Media. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 21


Brand Resources. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  23
•	 Free Legion Branded Branch Resources. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 24


•	  Linked Content. .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  . 25







Who we areINTRODUCTION


The Royal Canadian Legion brand is more than a logo: 
it includes everything that represents our organization, 
including our colours, messaging, and the Member 
experience. Our brand is built on a brand strategy that 
reflects how we want the public to view the Legion.


When a brand is used consistently across the organization, 
everyone benefits. It helps the public understand and trust 
the organization, and it makes it easier for people within 
the organization to communicate with the public. 


This brand guide explains how Branches can use the 
Legion brand to raise awareness of the Legion, promote 
Branch events and initiatives and strengthen public and 
Member communications.







Who We Are
The Royal Canadian Legion is the foremost national 
organization whose Branches and Members strive to 
honour military service, promote Remembrance and 
provide valuable support and services to military and 
RCMP Veterans, their families and communities.







5Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


WHO WE ARE


Our Goals
Our Mission and Vision Statement are at the heart of the Legion. They are the goal of everything we do.


Our Mission To serve Veterans, including serving 
military and RCMP members 
and their families, to promote 
Remembrance and to serve our 
Communities and our Country.


Our Vision To be the most highly respected 
Veteran and Community Service 
organization.







6Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


WHO WE ARE


Our Values
Our core values reflect the people behind the brand: our Members. When someone walks through the doors of a Branch, 
we want them to feel these values in every interaction.


SERVICE:
We provide dedicated support  
and compassionate assistance.


INTEGRITY:
We behave in a manner which inspires trust, 
mutual understanding and confidence.


RESPECT: 
We are supportive, inclusive, courteous  
and fair to all, honouring the dignity  
and worth of every person.


LOYALTY: 
We are steadfast in our patriotic 
allegiance to the Sovereign, to our 
Country, to The Royal Canadian 
Legion and to our Comrades.


TEAMWORK: 
We cooperate and work together selflessly 
to achieve our shared Mission.


These values are reflected in the three pillars of Legion work:


Serving Veterans
Providing important services that have a positive 
impact on Veterans, families and communities.


Remembrance
Commemorating and memorializing the sacrifices 
made by Veterans to protect Canadians.


Community
Bringing people together, strengthening 
support networks and ensuring Veterans 
and their families never feel alone.







Using the 
Legion Brand







8Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


1.5” min.


Branch 000
City


Branch 000
City


Filiale nº 000
Town


The Legion Logos
The Royal Canadian Legion has several different logos, each with their own levels of trademarks and approvals for Branches:


Your Branch logo
Your Legion Branch logo is a marker of your Branch’s individual identity. It helps Branch’s initiatives — and the hard work of the Members behind 
them — stand out in your community. Branch logos, which include the Branch identifier, must be used for all activities, signage, products and 
promotions. Branches do not need approval from National Headquarters to use their Branch logo.


ARTWORK 


Custom Branch logos can be requested  
at marketing@legion.ca.


APPLICATION SIZES 


The minimum recommended size for the Legion 
Branch logo is 1.5 inch or 3.81 centimetres. The 
length is measured from the left side of the “L”  
to the right side of the Poppy.


LANGUAGE OPTIONS 


This logo is available in both  
English and French variants.


WHEN CAN BRANCHES USE THEIR BRANCH LOGO?


Branches may use their logo for:


R All materials that are for Branch communications, signage, initiatives, events or product sales


Custom Branch logos can be requested by contacting marketing@legion.ca and providing your Command, Branch number and town/city.







9Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


Branch 000
City


Branch 000
City Branch 000


City


Branch 000
City


Never use part of the logo; always keep it whole.


USING THE LEGION BRAND


Never use anything but the approved  
and provided logo.


Never stretch or alter the logo’s proportions.


Never use the logo as part of a sentence or phrase.


Never attempt to create your own branch Logo.


Never attach anything to the logo.


Never alter the horizontal orientation of the logo.


Never reproduce the logo  
in non-approved colours.


Never print on top of the logo.


Etiam ut purus mattis mauris 
sodales aliquam.


Legion
branch 123 City


BRANCH 000 CITY


Golf Tournament


You are the “heart“ of the brand


Incorrect Logo Use
For approved logo usage, please refer to the previous page.


Branch 000
City Branch 000City







10Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


1” min.


The Legion National Logo
The national logo is the logo most Canadians see when they think of the Legion. It is the logo used in national communications and signage, 
evoking a sense of love and pride in those who see it. 


The national logo is used only for national Legion initiatives. Specific guidelines are in place for when a Branch may use the Legion national logo, 
and approval through Legion National Headquarters is required for use. Please contact marketing@legion.ca for more information.


This logo is available in both English and French variants.


WHEN CAN BRANCHES USE THE LEGION NATIONAL LOGO?


Branches may use the Legion national logo in materials if:


R The materials are for a national initiative; AND


R The Branch has received approval from Legion National Headquarters


Branches may not approve the use of the Legion National logo for other organizations.


Contact marketing@legion.ca for more information.


Digital files of the logo can be requested at marketing@legion.ca.







11Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


Provincial Command Logos
The Provincial Command logos follow the same size guidelines as the standard Legion logo and is used only for provincial level Legion initiatives. 
Approval through the Provincial Command is required for use. Please contact your Provincial Command for more information.


WHEN CAN BRANCHES USE THE LEGION PROVINCIAL COMMAND LOGO?


Branches may use the Legion Provincial Command logo in materials if:


R The materials are for provincial, territorial or zone-specific initiatives; AND


R The Branch has received approval from their Provincial Command


Branches may not approve the use of Command logos for other organizations.


Please contact your Provincial Command for information.


Digital files of the logo can be requested from your Provincial Command.


Direction du Québec
Quebec Command


Newfoundland and
Labrador Command


Saskatchewan Command







12Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


Legion Crest Guidelines
Queen Elizabeth II granted The Canadian Legion royal patronage in 1962. The Royal Canadian Legion crest is a royal symbol representing the 
Legion’s association with the monarchy. 


The Crest is not interchangeable with the other Legion logos. The Crest is ceremonial, whereas the Legion logo is the publicly recognized symbol 
of the organization. 


However, like the logos, usage of the Legion crest follows a specific set of rules — including which collateral it can be used on. 


Using the Legion Crest
The Legion crest is not intended to be used in promotional materials or signage and should only be 
applied in approved situations. 


CORRECT USAGE:


•	 Procedural letters


•	 Certificates


•	 Headstone markers


•	 Signage at ceremonial or Legion business activities


EXAMPLES OF INCORRECT USAGE:


•	 Business cards or letterheads


•	 Branch websites or public signage


•	 Promotional posters or banners 


•	 Products for resale


WHEN CAN BRANCHES USE THE LEGION CREST?


Branches may use the Legion crest in materials if:


R The materials are for an approved usage; OR


R The Branch has received approval from Legion Headquarters


Digital files of the Crest can be downloaded from the Member Services Website or requested at marketing@legion.ca.


Branches with existing Legion Crest signage or stationery may 
use that until it is time for replacement or reordering new stock. 
At that time, the Legion Branch Logo should be used.







13Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


Ladies’ Auxiliary Badge
The Ladies’ Auxiliary Badge is used exclusively for the promotion of Branch or Provincial Ladies’ Auxiliary materials.  
Questions regarding use of the crest should be directed to the Provincial Ladies’ Auxiliary contact or your Provincial Command.


WHEN CAN BRANCHES USE THE LADIES’ AUXILIARY BADGE?


Branches may use the badge in materials if:


R The materials are related to the Ladies’ Auxiliary


Digital files for the Ladies Auxiliary crest are available on the Member Services Website or requested at marketing@legion.ca.







14Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


Official Colours for Legion Graphics


Pantone	 C	 M	 Y	 K	 R	 G	 B	 Grey%	 Hex #	 Websafe


186C coated stock	 12	 100	 91	 3	 206	 14	 45	 55%	 F20017	 FF0000 
032U uncoated stock	 12	 83	 58	 1	 214	 81	 92


286C coated stock	 100	 84	 12	 4	 0	 51	 161	 90%	 0D3692	 003399 
301U uncoated stock	 90	 75	 1	 0	 46	 85	 165


465C	 26	 40	 73	 3	 188	 149	 92	 30%	 CB9F5B	 CC9966 
872U metallic	


1405C	 41	 62	 100	 37	 111	 76	 29	 70%	 5E3C00	 663300 


127C	 5	 10	 70	 0	 244	 219	 108	 10%	 FFED7B	 FFFF66


	
RED


BLUE


GOLD


BROWN


LIGHT	


Corporate
Legion Black


PMS Black C


C	 M	 Y	 K
75	 68	 67	 90


R	 G	 B
0	 0	 0


WEB SAFE
#000000







15Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


The Poppy Trademark
The Poppy symbol is a registered trademark of the Dominion Command 
of The Royal Canadian Legion. To safeguard the sacred Poppy and 
protect it from misuse and commercialization, there are strict rules and 
approvals required for use, as outlined in the Legion Poppy Manual. 
View online at legion.ca/poppy-manual


The Poppy can never be used as a symbol of Remembrance for profit 
or personal gain and may not be used without the express written 
permission of Dominion Command by any organization, group, 
community, or individual for commercial or charitable display  
or public distribution. 


The Legion’s trademark applies to all variations of the Poppy 
image (lapel Poppy, Poppy logo, symbols and flower) when  
used in the context of Veterans, remembrance and fund raising.


All requests for usage must be addressed to the Coordinator, 
Dominion Command Poppy and Remembrance Committee at 
poppytrademark@legion.ca.


ARTWORK 


The Poppy artwork and display requirements can be 
requested by contacting the Coordinator, Poppy and 
Remembrance Committee at poppytrademark@legion.ca.


WHEN CAN BRANCHES USE THE POPPY?


Branches may use the Poppy trademark in materials if:


R It is being used for commemorative activities; AND


R The Branch has received approval from the Coordinator of the Poppy & Remembrance Committee*


* There are specific requirements to request use of the Poppy. More information on requesting trademark usage can be found  
	 online at legion.ca/poppy-trademark.


.5x min..5x min. .5x min.


.5x min.


X







16Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


Writing with the Legion Brand
USING OUR TONE OF VOICE


The Legion uses a specific tone of voice in its written materials to ensure our message is delivered consistently.  
We describe the Legion’s tone of voice as respectful, welcoming and proud.


Respectful: 
Our most important audience is Canadian 
Veterans. We must always demonstrate the 
utmost respect for those who have risked or 
sacrificed their lives.


CORRECT: 


We are Canada’s largest Veteran support  
and community service organization,  
helping Veterans get the care and support 
they deserve.


INCORRECT: 


We are Canada’s most monumental  
Veteran assistance establishment,  
bringing to the table the care and  
support of which they are worthy.


Welcoming: 
Those we want to reach may be suffering and 
withdrawn, or they may not know what exactly 
The Royal Canadian Legion does. To support 
Veterans, their families and communities, we 
must be welcoming and approachable – never 
intimidating or dismissive.


CORRECT: 


Becoming a Member of the Legion is the 
ultimate way to show your gratitude and give 
your support. You don’t have to be a Veteran 
to join and make a difference.


INCORRECT: 


Real Canadians support the Legion. Prove  
how much you care about Canada’s Veterans 
by becoming a Legion member today.


Proud: 
Legion Members know the value of what  
the organization does for Veterans.  
We should always speak about our 
contributions with confidence and pride.


CORRECT: 


The Legion is proud to support military 
members and their families by sponsoring  
the Canada Army Run.


INCORRECT: 


The Legion is sponsoring the  
Canada Army Run this weekend.


TIP: Consider who will be reading your text 
when you write! Messaging should speak 
directly to that audience, whether they are 
Members, Veterans and their families,  
or the public.







17Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


“The Royal Canadian Legion” vs. “The Legion”
Our full brand name is The Royal Canadian Legion. The full name should be used wherever space allows, especially in titles, 
headlines, opening paragraphs and other important text. 


After the full name has been used, the short form “the Legion” can be used in longer text such as webpages and press releases.  
The short form may also be used in situations with character limits such as social media.







18Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


USING THE LEGION BRAND


Approved Fonts
To keep the Legion brand consistent across all communications, the following fonts should be used where possible. These fonts are the Legion’s 
unique handwriting and add emphasis to our brand personality.


PRIMARY BRAND FONTS


Both primary fonts are available for download 
on the Member Services Website under 
Branch and Command Resources / Marketing 
and Public Relations.


Sense


ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ 
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz 
1234567890!”#$&%()+/?@


Numbers to be formatted as uppercase/all caps for use  
in promotional graphics. 


1234567890  


Georgia


ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ 
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz 
1234567890!”#$&%()+/?@


ALTERNATIVE FONTS


If the primary Sense Legion font is not 
available on your device, you may use this 
font in its place.


Arial


ABCDEFGHIJKLMNOPQRSTUVWXYZ 
abcdefghijklmnopqrstuvwxyz 
1234567890!”#$&%()+/?@







Your Branch 
Online







20Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


YOUR BRANCH ONLINE


Creating a Branch Website
Every Legion Branch is encouraged to create its own website to help promote Branch activities or other community events.


Getting Started
If your Branch doesn’t already have its own website, these tips  
can help you get started:


•	 Branches are required to use their Legion Branch logo on their 
website.


•	 A website style guide to help web developers create a similar look 
and feel to Legion.ca is available on the Member Services Website. 


•	 Branches are encouraged to use wording from the Legion.ca 
website on their Branch site to support brand consistency.


•	 Branches are welcome to use any images downloaded from the 
Dominion Command Flickr page, Google Drive, or from  
Legion.ca for their site.


Updating your Branch Website
If your Branch already has a website, you can help improve  
it with these tips:


•	 Link to Legion.ca where appropriate, such as to the Membership Join 
and Renew pages, as that website is kept up to date and has the 
latest promotions. 


•	 If your Branch website links to PDF registration forms, ensure the 
forms are kept up to date. Watch for all-Branch emails about updated 
resources and visit the Member Services Website for the latest forms 
and documents.


•	 Review content and links at least once a year to ensure information 
is current and accurate. Updated information including membership 
statistics, programs and services for Veterans, and national Legion 
initiatives are available legion.ca/news/media-inquiries and  
legion.ca/who-we-are/questions-and-answers.


•	 Support member retention efforts by offering online membership 
renewal! Input your Branch rate on the Member Services Website and 
post a link on your website encouraging Members to renew online. 


If you haven’t already done so, provide your Branch website URL  
and email address to membership@legion.ca and we can add it  
to our Legion.ca Branch locator tool.







21Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


YOUR BRANCH ONLINE


Social Media - Trademark Policy
For the purposes of this policy, reference to registered trademarks will include the name “Legion,” the Legion logo, the Legion Badge, and the  
Ladies Auxiliary Badge. Any requests for use of the registered Poppy symbol trademark will be directed to the Poppy & Remembrance Committee  
at poppytrademark@legion.ca.


For the purposes of this policy, reference to “social media” includes Facebook, Twitter, Blogs, and similar new media in the future. 


The Policy
Legion Branches, Zones, Districts, Commands 
and Auxiliary groups may use their respective 
Legion logo (with identifier) for social media, 
provided the following conditions are met:


1.  �The entity name or number is clearly shown 
where the trademark is used. Viewers need 
to understand what Branch, Zone, District, 
Command or Auxiliary group is represented.


2. �Control and ownership of the media vehicle 
complete with all passwords, registrations 
and logins be retained by the executive 
elected officers of the Branch, Zone, District, 
Command, Auxiliary group or persons 
designated responsible by the executive.


3. �The registered trademark images are not 
authorized for use by an individual Legion 
member or the general public, only for use 
by Legion entities as described in item 2.


 


4. �It is understood no ownership or control  
of the registered trademarks is suggested  
or implied.


5. �The content of the social media site be 
respectful of Veterans and The Royal 
Canadian Legion.


6. �The content of the website be in keeping 
with the Purposes and Objects of the Legion 
as defined in the general bylaws.


7. �It is understood that Dominion Command of 
The Royal Canadian Legion reserves the right 
to restrict the use of all registered trademarks 
if such usage is not in adherence with the 
Legion’s Purposes and Objects as defined in 
the General By-Laws.


 


Advice or direction on how to use these 
registered trademarks is available at 
marketing@legion.ca. Registered trademark 
images are available in black and white,  
or colour, in all commonly used formats.  
The images shown on the Dominion Command 
website are intentionally not suitable for 
reproduction and are of a resolution that will 
not reproduce well.


 







22Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


Social Media - Brand Alignment 
Social media, like Facebook, Twitter, Instagram or blogs, is an excellent way to introduce your Branch to your community, share the work of 
the Legion, and promote upcoming events and initiatives. The following guiding principles will help ensure Branch messaging is in adherence 
with the Legion’s Purposes and Objects as defined in the General By-Laws, reflects the mission, mandate, and values of The Royal Canadian 
Legion and minimizes a potential public relations crisis or legal action.


YOUR BRANCH ONLINE


Branch social media accounts
•	 Legion Branches may create accounts to represent themselves on 


whichever social media platforms they choose.


•	 Identify your Branch on the social media profile with the Branch 
name, number, location and Branch logo (with Branch identifier).  


Appropriate messaging
•	 Branch communications should support the Legion brand, its 


mission and related activities. Include posts about Legion support 
for Veterans, Remembrance and the great work Members do in 
the community. Legion Headquarters social media accounts are 
a great source of content to share.


•	 When promoting social events, share how revenue 
generated supports the Legion’s work. Do not post photos 
of overconsumption of any substance, distasteful behavior 
or any image or messaging that does not reflect the values 
of the organization. When in doubt, don’t post it. 


•	 Whether on a publicly accessible social media platform or within 
closed private groups, everything you post online can be copied 
and shared to a wider audience. Use best judgement and be 
sensitive around topics that may be considered objectionable 
or inflammatory. 


Legal and public relations considerations
•	 Abide by appropriate industry laws and guidelines. Source 


information appropriately, and be mindful of copyright laws, 
confidentiality policies, privacy laws, etc.


•	 Receive consent (or parental consent for any minor) before 
sharing a story or photo of an identifiable individual. 


•	 Ensure messaging is factually correct (don’t say anything 
contradictory to the Legion’s website or the organization’s 
stated positions). Where appropriate, indicate the opinions 
expressed represent the views of the Branch.


When it comes to social media, the viral nature of information 
sharing online is an effective and powerful way to reach a vast 
audience. When we use social media well, the positive impact 
can be enormous.







Brand Resources







24Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


Resources available for download 
Resources are also available for download online. From 
posters to print ads, radio ads to display banners, 
business templates and more.


Visit the Legion Member Services Website for these and 
more! portal.legion.ca/marketing


BRAND RESOURCES


Free Legion Branded Branch Resources
A wide range of resources are available to print or order online. Find recruitment and 
retention materials from welcome letters, �renewal posters, brochures, and more.  
Place your order today: 1-888-301-2257 or supply@legion.ca


MEMBER  
WELCOME LETTER


#800805 English 
#800806 French


Thank you for joining 
The Royal Canadian Legion 
We are delighted that you have decided to join The Royal Canadian Legion. Being a Legion member is a great 
way to honour Canada’s Veterans and support the Legion’s work to improve the lives of those who served, 
remember the Fallen and help our communities. 


As a member, you are part of a support network of over a quarter million members in 1,350 branches nationally. 
Because of your commitment, we are able to organize a variety of initiatives, including Remembrance Day 
ceremonies, access to mental health support for Veterans, youth education, and much more. 


Every member makes a difference 
Our local branches are the heart of the Legion, a place known and respected in your community. With so 
many ways to get involved within the organization, there is something for everyone. Opportunities include 
volunteering in your community, helping with the annual Poppy Campaign, promoting youth education, taking 
on leadership roles at all levels of the organization, enjoying camaraderie, activities and events, and more. 


As a new member, you receive a Legion membership card plus a subscription to Legion Magazine, Canada’s 
award-winning history magazine, which will arrive within the first three months of your membership. 


In addition, you can now enjoy access to exclusive member items at The Poppy Store as well as deals and 
savings through our Member Benefits Package. Plus, you can register for MemberPerks®, the Legion’s 
member discount program, for thousands of deals at stores and restaurants across Canada. Sign up with 
your membership number at legion.ca/memberperks to get started.


As well, you can now access our Member Services Website to view your membership status, update  
your member profile information, renew your membership, and more. Simply visit Legion.ca and click on 
MEMBER LOGIN at the top of the page. 


Thank you for becoming a Legion member and helping the Legion honour and support Canada’s Veterans.


Working together to serve Canada’s Veterans.


Follow us on


L E G I O N . C A


800805


MEMBERPERKS® 
POSTER


#800725 English 
#800726 French


Your Legion
membership 
just got more
rewarding


Start saving today at legion.ca/memberperks


Not a Legion member?
Join today at legion.ca/join to access $1000s in savings
that can more than pay for your membership fees.


How MemberPerks® helps you save


Exclusive deals at
thousands of stores


and restaurants


Discounts for
national chains and


local businesses


Use the app,
print out coupons


or shop online


Introducing MemberPerks® – The Royal Canadian Legion’s 
newest member discount program.


MemberPerks® gives Legion members access to 
thousands of money-saving offers and deals at stores, 


restaurants and services across Canada.


800725


PRINT OR DIGITAL 
RENEWAL LETTER


#800395 English 
#800396 French


Renew your Legion membership today! 
Thank you for your support
Because of your dedication, the Legion can continue to provide support to Veterans and their families, 
remember the Fallen, and support our communities. You are part of an essential national network and
renewing today will keep your membership in good standing for the upcoming year.


For your convenience, you can renew your membership online at legion.ca/member. From there, you 
can set your membership to auto-renew to be billed automatically each year. You can also make your 
payment at your local Branch or by mail using the address below. 


If you have already sent in your dues, we thank you and look forward to the upcoming year.


Follow us on


L E G I O N . C A


Working together to serve Canada’s Veterans.


800395


Your membership can help you save
Your Legion membership now includes MemberPerks®, giving you access to 
thousands of deals and discounts from local and national retailers and service
providers. MemberPerks® lets you save $1000s per year — that can pay for your 
membership fees many times over. Learn more at legion.ca/memberperks.


Every member makes a difference
We encourage you to invite your family and friends to join the Legion. With more support, we can have 
an even bigger impact on the lives of Veterans and their families across the nation.


To support the Legion’s activities, membership dues for the year _____ are $_____.


Branch contact information:


Contact name:       Telephone: 


Address:         E-mail: 


Renew online legion.ca/member


MEMBERSHIP  
TRI-FOLD FLYER


#800307 Bilingual


You’re one click away 
from supporting 
Canada’s Veterans
Join The Royal Canadian Legion 
and give back to those who served.


Help honour Canada’s Veterans by joining the Legion community today.
Anyone can be a member 


(membership fees average just $50 per year). 


Join today at 
Legion.ca/Support 


Serving or retired CAF or RCMP members and their eligible family members 
can apply for their first year of membership FREE!


Help us help Veterans 
and their families
Join a community that never stops giving back. When you become 
a Legion member, you help  improve the lives of those who served, 
support our communities and ensure Canada never forgets. 


Plus, joining the Legion brings you countless opportunities to get 
involved in your community and have fun with your fellow members. 
And with 1,350 Branches in Canada and around the world, your local 
Legion Branch may be closer than you think.


800307


MEMBERSHIP  
POSTER


#800391 English 
#800392 French


You don’t have to be 
a Veteran to become 
a member and 
support your Legion.


legion.ca/join


Anyone
can join
the Legion.


Join today and 
enjoy all the 
benefi ts of 
membership, like 
savings through 
our MemberPerks® 
program.


800391


RENEWAL  
POSTER


#800393 English 
#800394 French


Renew your
Legion


membership
Renew today to continue:


supporting local 
Veterans


promoting 
remembrance


enjoying member 
sports & activities


receiving exclusive 
member benefits


Working together to serve Canada’s Veterans


L E G I O N . C A


Renew at


your Branch
Renew online


Legion.ca/member
Renew by phone


855-330-3344


Membership just got more rewarding
Enjoy $1000s in savings from national and local retailers and service providers 
with MemberPerks® — your membership can pay for itself many times over.


800393


JOIN BANNER 


BECOME A MEMBER


DEVENEZ MEMBRE


  legion.ca855-330-3344


JO
IN


A
D


H
ÉREZ


Honoring Veterans 
is our duty


Notre devoir… 
honorer les vétérans


2172_Legion_Rollups_Join_33.5x78.75_HR.pdf   1   2018-08-28   9:13 AM


LETTERHEAD


BUSINESS CARD


PRINT AD 


legion.ca


#OurDuty


Honouring Veterans is our duty.
Anyone can become a member. Join today.


Everything 
we value in 
life, they put 
on the line.


VETERAN WELCOME 
PROGRAM


The Legion Veteran Welcome Program
Support Canadian Veterans with a FREE one-year Legion membership 


Currently serving or retired CAF and RCMP members who have not yet joined are eligible 
to receive their free first year of membership with the Legion.


The free first year of membership is also open to spouses and children 18+ of Canadian Veterans 
(serving, retired or passed CAF or RCMP member) who have not yet joined the Legion. 


Get to know your Legion. Help us support the Canadian military community 
and ensure Canada never forgets the sacrifices of those who served.


Learn more and join today 
Legion.ca/welcome


Working together to serve Canada’s Veterans


“I joined to give back in any way I can 
and to honour my father, grandfather, 
husband and everyone who served 
and sacrificed for our country.”
– JOAN COOK, 
   VETERAN AND LEGION MEMBER







25Corporate Identity and Brand Standards for Legion Branches


BRAND RESOURCES


Linked Content
If you’re reading this guide offline, type these web addresses into your browser to access Legion resources, social media and more.


Helpful online links:
Trademark information: legion.ca/poppy-trademark
Image links: portal.legion.ca/marketing
Canada’s Privacy Laws and Canada’s Anti-Spam Legislation (CASL): portal.legion.ca/casl
Find a branch: legion.ca/contact-us/find-a-branch 


Visit the Legion on Social Media
 
Facebook	 Facebook.com/CanadianLegion
Twitter	 Twitter.com/RoyalCdnLegion
Instagram	 Instagram.com/RoyalCanadianLegion
YouTube	 YouTube.com/RCLDominionCommand
LinkedIn	 LinkedIn.com/company/royalcanadianlegion
Flickr	 Flickr.com/photos/royalcanadianlegion/albums







Hi Melissa
The first picture below is of the Veteran's "Lest We Forget" crosswalk that Petawawa put in 
last year and we were hoping to use the same design.
We have a couple of hurdles to overcome by the end of October before we can use this one. 
Otherwise we'll have to consider the Maple leaf design. (Second picture)
Fingers crossed that we can move forward with the first one.

Kind regards
Jim Henderson
Third Vice President
Public Relations Officer
LA Liaison
Royal Canadian Legion
Sir Sam Hughes Br. 067
12 York St. N.,
Lindsay, Ont. K9V 3Z6
Phone: 705-308-8544  (cell)
email - jamesrhenderson58@gmail.com

1)

2)

mailto:jamesrhenderson58@gmail.com

LEST WE WO









In
Out

In
Out

In
Out

In
Out

In
Out

In
Out

In
Out

17,710.00       
-                   

-                   

November

-                   -                   

3,775.71         

28,110.00       
-                   

51,735.00       
5,000.00         

63,249.98       
18,800.00       

46,460.71       
17,024.00       

-                   

-                   
-                   

25,860.00       
-                   -                   

18,300.00       
-                   

-                   

10,200.00       
-                   

5,000.00         
-                   

9,175.00         
-                   

-                   

-                   
-                   

3,535.00         
-                   

-                   
-                   

3,735.00         
-                   

14,949.24       
24,000.00       

-                   
6,790.00         

7,500.00         
18,800.00       
11,400.00       

LINDSAY DOWNTOWN BIA - 2025 FINANCIALS

Opening Bank Balance

TREASURER'S REPORT - ENDING AUGUST 31st, 2025

5,000.00         
-                   

8,675.00         

December

8,675.00         
-

October

5.00                  
75,999.76        
JuneFeb March

9,175.00         
14,949.24       

4,500.00         

12,200.00       
5,000.00         

5,103.54          
20,000.00        

5,884.10          

-                   
49,337.74       

September

9,058.85          
848.42             

58,056.87        
August

11,200.00       
6,125.00         
5,100.00         

-                   

10,899.00       

-                    

11,484.98       
-                   

14,565.00       

68,822.72        
July

12,566.89        

29,137.32        
13,463.00        

-                    
10,856.93        

4,100.00          
4,039.48          

-                    
9,957.18          

49,337.74        

8,521.35          
-                    

30,353.77        
-                    

6,757.17          
1,475.00          
5,340.34          

-                    

1,725.00          
4,541.49          

10,232.77        
16,415.34        

300.00             
19,438.57        

Closing Bank Balance

2,645.87          
55,150.00        

4,514.33          
88,650.00        

4,786.01          

Account Transfers

Opportunity Fund

Beautification

Marketing

Parking

Administration

19,562.20        

5,043.84          
-                    

1,289.20          

2,136.41          
95,118.01        

-                    
-                    

May

4,368.28          
65,000.00        

500.00             
42,525.23        
April

5,635.83          
75.00                

5,801.03          
-                    

10,379.31        11,594.33        

75,999.76        

-                    
-                    

3,210.49          
-                    

6,769.98          
-                    

4,620.83          
16,017.99        

23,265.11        
2,211.41          

142,533.62     
195,517.99     

-                  

65,405.00      

6,834.10        

-                    -                    

68,822.72        58,056.87        -                   

133,687.72    

55,365.94      

60,031.48        
52,323.42        

44,133.99        
32,257.77        

40,107.80        
33,242.32        

MARKETING SNAPSHOTPARKING SNAPSHOTADMINISTRATION SNAPSHOT

ACCOUNT TRANSFERS

95,118.01        

Unspent

803.74            

Remaining Expenses Expected

Unspent

114,000.00     -                    250,000.00     
-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   50,000.00        -                    -                    -                    114,000.00     50,000.00        -                   
-                   -                   -                   -                   -                   --                    

TOTAL BUDGET SNAPSHOT

Total Operating Budget

15,075.68        
16,406.18        

119,813.32     

-                    
11,595.84        

847.67             

42,525.23        

-                    
-                    

19,562.20        

206.83             
-                    

50,847.67        
278,559.22     
278,689.00     

28,534.54        
TOTALS

7,274.03          
88,650.00        

4,786.01          

Jan-26

NOTES

506,301.39      

39,579.94             

226,940.13           
239,781.32           

55,773.24             
450,528.15           

OPPORTUNITY FUND SNAPSHOTBEAUTIFICATION SNAPSHOT

Expenses to Date 28,174.80      
Remaining Expenses Expected 32,218.50      

Unspent 1,106.70        

137,208.45    

Actual Income Received 137,208.45    
Remaining Income Expected

Expenses to Date 64,969.35      
Remaining Expenses Expected

Remaining in GICBudget

BudgetBudgetBudget

Actual Income Received
Remaining Income Expected

Expenses to Date
Remaining Expenses Expected

Unspent

133,687.72    

1,180.69        

77,141.09      

-                  

61,500.00      

Actual Income Received 27,750.76      
Remaining Income Expected 33,749.24      

Unspent

Actual Income Received
Remaining Income Expected

Expenses to Date

113,868.90    

Actual Income Received 102,743.90    
Remaining Income Expected 11,125.00      

Expenses to Date 54,375.16      
Remaining Expenses Expected 58,690.00      

60,036.32      

Actual Income Received 49,137.32      
Remaining Income Expected 10,899.00      

Expenses to Date 15,120.92      
Remaining Expenses Expected 15,260.69      

Unspent 29,654.71      

(Redeemable)

(Collateral)

150,000.00       

5,000.00            
Budget

Remaining in GIC



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
for the Meeting of the Beautification Committee 

Thursday, September 4th, 2025 

8:00am 

BIA Office Boardroom, 7 York Street South 

CHAIR 

Steve Podolsky | A&L Investments 

 

VICE-CHAIR 

Sandra Falconer | Appleseed Quiltworks 

 

VOTING MEMBERS 

Kevin Brasier | Lingerie Loft 

Reese Burns | Burns Bulk Food 

Theresa Henry | Lingerie Loft 

Melissa Wemyss | Wards Lawyers PC 

 

LIAISONS 

Tessa Smith | CKL Parks 

Melissa McFarland | LDBIA Executive Director 

 

L I N D S A Y  D O W N T O W N  B U S I N E S S  I M P R O V E M E N T  A R E A  
7 York Street South, Lindsay  K9V 6G7  |  705-324-7710  |  hello@lindsaydowntown.ca 



1.0 – CALL TO ORDER -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Meeting Called to Order by the Chair: 8:10am 
 

In Attendance: Steve Podolsky, Sandra Falconer, Melissa Wemyss, Theresa Henry 
 

Recording Secretary: Melissa McFarland 
Guests:   None 
Late Arrivals:  None 
Early Departures: None 
Regrets / Absent: Kevin Brasier, Reese Burns, Tessa Smith 

 
2.0 – ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
2.1 - Adoption of Agenda 
 

Moved By: Melissa Wemyss  Seconded By: Sandra Falconer     
Resolved: That the agenda be adopted as circulated.                                                                                                   Carried BC2025-18 
 
2.2 - Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 
 
2.3 – Adoption of Minutes 
 

Moved By: Theresa Henry  Seconded By: Sandra Falconer    
Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting held on August 7th, 2025 be adopted.                                           Carried BC2025-19 

 
3.0 – DEPUTATIONS ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Scheduled 

 
4.0 – CORRESPONDENCE -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Received 

 
5.0 – NEW BUSINESS -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
5.1 – 2025 Budget Update 
 

The Committee reviewed the financials to date. Updates were made to the cost of the fall install of materials in the 
cement planters, as the re-arranging of the planters in the ValuMart lot now necessitates planting 2 extra. The 
approximate cost of the holiday décor was updated, and with the $7K for street banners being set aside in case Legacy 
C.H.E.S.T. funding is not granted, the committee’s budget is pretty well accounted for, for the remainder of the 
operating year. 
 
5.2 – Fall Installation 
 

The large cement planters are being completed by Johnston’s Greenhouse this week, and the storefront planters are 
being installed early next week via Highway Garden Centre.  
 
5.3 – Christmas 2025 
 

Following the August meeting, Tisha Hicks of Skedaddle was informed of the decision made to go forward with the 
proposal for decorated lampposts. All of the holiday decorating is being targeted for completion between November 
12th and 20th. Skedaddle will also be donating their services to decorate the Christmas tree. Jason Willock from 
Cooperators insurance potentially has another tree to donate, otherwise Potash Creek Farms will be contacted.  
 

Melissa McFarland and Steve Podolsky met with Corey Norman at Launch Kawartha, after being informed that Launch 
may have funding that could be applied towards decorating. Their Leap program, with applications being received each 
spring, would be more appropriate for a smaller, one-time project, but there is no funding at this time for larger projects 
as was expected.  



5.4 – Graffiti Issues & Maintenance 
 

Goodbye Grafitti came in August for completion of the work outlined in the proposal issued to the BIA proposal, and a 
couple of the other proposals for work on private properties that were passed on to those owners were completed as 
well. The work was completed quickly and well, and was cost effective, and the committee was pleased with the 
relationship with this company that has now been developed.  
 

The sea-can in the ValuMart lot has now been removed, and the cement planters rearranged to block the opening at the 
south end of the lot to prevent it being driven into. Steve Podolsky advised that he removed the rain barrel that was in the 
lot.  
 

Discussion was held regarding the need for replacement ashtrays in a few places. Steve Podolsky advised that he will 
contact Public Works to inquire if the banding tool used to install them is something the BIA could obtain, so that we 
can install replacements ourselves.  
 
5.5 – Tree Replacements 
 

Steve Podolsky and Melissa McFarland are scheduled to make a deputation to Council at their Committee of the Whole 
meeting on September 9th, regarding the request for tree grates to be installed on every tree pit in the reconstruction 
area, as well as a full inventory of trees requiring replacement.   
 
5.6 – Welcome Signs 
 

Discussion was held regarding the future of the downtown’s welcome signs around time. The committee’s desired 
direction is as follows: 
 

Sign Location Condition Future Plan 

A Queen St & Hwy 36 Good Replace event sign panels with generic messaging on visiting downtown. 

B 364 Lindsay St S Damaged Awaiting news of restitution from construction’s engineering firm.  

C 296 Angeline St S Damaged Base still standing – topper damaged. Replace with topper from Sign E, with generic 
messaging instead of event panels. 

D 435 Kent Street W Good Replace event sign panels with generic messaging on visiting downtown. 

E #1 Kent Parkette Good but 
Incomplete 

Use topper to replace Sign D. Create new sign for this area, with event panels, 
matching Sign F. 

F 210 Kent St W To Be Created New sign, with event panels, to be created adjacent to Victoria Park Armoury. 
 

Discussion was also held about the viability of advertising downtown on the Ontario tourism signs found along 
provincial highways. Theresa Henry will reach out to a personal contact who may know more about this.  

 
6.0 – NEXT MEETING --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Thursday, October 2nd, 2025 
8:00am 
LDIA Boardroom | 7 York Street South 

 
7.0 – ADJOURNMENT --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Moved By: Sandra Falconer  Seconded By:  Melissa Wemyss    
Resolved: That the Beautification Committee Meeting of September 4th, 2025 be adjourned at 9:15am.   
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Carried BC2025-20 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
for the Meeting of the Marketing Committee 

Wednesday, August 13th, 2025 

5:30pm 

BIA Office Boardroom, 7 York Street South 

L I N D S A Y  D O W N T O W N  B U S I N E S S  I M P R O V E M E N T  A R E A  
7 York Street South, Lindsay  K9V 6G7  |  705-324-7710  | hello@lindsaydowntown.ca 

CHAIR 

Sandra Patrick | Down to Earth 

 

VOTING MEMBERS 

Alexsandra Barley | Cathy Allan Ladieswear 

Reese Burns | Burns Bulk Food 

Nicki Dedes | Olympia Restaurant 

Sandra Falconer | Appleseed Quiltworks 

Katelyn Graham | Big Brothers Big Sisters 

Michele Sauve | Gridley’s Creative Bath & Body 

 

LIAISONS 

Melissa McFarland | LDBIA Executive Director 

Mary Hackett | LDBIA Marketing Coordinator 

 



1.0 – CALL TO ORDER ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 
Meeting Called to Order by the Chair: 5:40pm   
 

In Attendance:  Sandra Patrick, Aleksandra Bartley, Reese Burns, Michele Sauve, Mary Hackett 
 

Recording Secretary: Melissa McFarland 
Guests:   Aaron McFarland 
Late Arrivals:   None 
Early Departures: None 
Regrets / Absent: Katelyn Graham, Sandra Falconer 

 
2.0 – ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

2.1 - Adoption of Agenda 
 

Moved By: Reese Burns  Seconded By: Alex Bartley       
Resolved: That the agenda be adopted as circulated.                                                                                                 Carried MC2025-24 
 
2.2 - Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 
 

None Declared 
 
2.3 – Adoption of Minutes 
 

Moved By: Reese Burns  Seconded By: Sandra Patrick    
Resolved: That the Minutes of the July 9th, 2025 meeting be approved.                                                                 Carried MC2025-25 

 
3.0 – DEPUTATIONS -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Scheduled 

 
4.0 – CORRESPONDENCE ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Received 

 
5.0 – NEW BUSINESS ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
5.1 – Budget Review 
 

Melissa McFarland presented the committee’s financials year-to-date.  
 
5.2 – Magazine Updates 
 

Mary Hackett updated the progress that has been made for the Fall/Winter edition. The printer used previously, Maracle 
Press, has gone bankrupt. Additional quotes are being obtained from other companies. The edition will follow the same 
format as the previous, at 40 pages, and distribution is being targeted for November 1st. A 20 page holiday Gift Guide is being 
developed, in time for the November 21st Holiday Kickoff. Mary Hackett presented the draft of the rate card that is ready to go 
the membership for advertising.  
 
5.3 – Outside Event Supports 
 

Discussion was held regarding applications that have been received to date, and the ongoing best practices for support being 
requested from the BIA for approved events. Staff will request from organizers that they provide a clear schedule of events 
and specific details of the event to other businesses. The committee has only $500 remaining in the support budget for 2025.  
 

Moved By: Reese Burns   Seconded By: Michele Sauve    
Resolved: That the application received by Van Halterens for live entertainment on September 12th and 13th be approved for 
$500.                                                                                                                                                                                      Carried MC2025-26 
 



5.4 – Fall Flatbread Activation   
 

Mary Hackett updated. 10 restaurants have committed their participation. She outlined the proposed marketing materials for 
the event that each will be provided, and her plan for being able to host the voting online, as well as by paper ballot at each 
restaurant. There are 3 categories that can be voted on, and 3 gift certificates will be awarded for $100 to the winner’s choice 
of downtown restaurant.  
 
5.5 – Halloween 
 

Discussion was held regarding a small activation for Halloween trick or treating downtown. It will be advertised for Saturday, 
October 25th 10:00am-4:00pm or until supplies last. Businesses will be asked to participate, and those who don’t mind having 
trick or treaters in their business will be provided candy and a bucket. Those businesses will be identified with a door sign. All 
businesses will be polled for specials that weekend and the information gathered and posted.  
 
5.6 – Sponsorship Policy 
 

Board requested policy be developed for event sponsorship especially in regards to signage and advertising. Melissa will add 
wording to the sponsorship package that all forms of advertising at events by sponsors must be generic in nature, and vetted 
by the committee prior to the event. This will be in writing for any future sponsorship arrangements, and will also take effect 
for this year’s Holiday Kickoff.   
 
5.7 – Other Advertising & Promotions 
 

The committee agreed to renew advertising and sign artwork for both the Lindsay Muskies and Lindsay Curling Club. 
- 
The committee agreed to brainstorm what they would like to see for holiday entertainment downtown in the weeks leading 
up to Christmas, and the item will be a main focus of September’s meeting.  

 
6.0 – NEXT MEETING ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Regular Meeting     Strategic Planning Session 
Wednesday, August 13th, 2025   Wednesday, August 27th, 2025 
5:30pm      5:30pm 
LDBIA Boardroom | 7 York Street South  Launch Kawartha | 165 Kent Street West 

  
7.0 – ADJOURNMENT ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Moved By: Michele Sauve   Seconded By: Sandra Patrick    
Resolved: That the August 13th, 2025 meeting of the Marketing Committee be adjourned at 7:05pm.           Carried MC2025-27 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
for the Meeting of the Marketing Committee 

Wednesday, September 10th, 2025 

5:30pm 

BIA Office Boardroom, 7 York Street South 

CHAIR 

Sandra Patrick | Down to Earth 

 

VOTING MEMBERS 

Alexsandra Barley | Cathy Allan Ladieswear 

Reese Burns | Burns Bulk Food 

Nicki Dedes | Olympia Restaurant 

Sandra Falconer | Appleseed Quiltworks 

Katelyn Graham | Big Brothers Big Sisters 

Michele Sauve | Gridley’s Creative Bath & Body 

 

LIAISONS 

Melissa McFarland | LDBIA Executive Director 

Mary Hackett | LDBIA Marketing Coordinator 

 

L I N D S A Y  D O W N T O W N  B U S I N E S S  I M P R O V E M E N T  A R E A  
7 York Street South, Lindsay  K9V 6G7  |  705-324-7710  |  hello@lindsaydowntown.ca 



1.0 – CALL TO ORDER -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Meeting Called to Order by the Chair: 5:42pm   
 

In Attendance:  Sandra Patrick, Reese Burns, Katelyn Graham, Michele Sauve, Mary Hackett 
 

Recording Secretary: Melissa McFarland 
Guests:   Aaron McFarland 
Late Arrivals:  None 
Early Departures: None 
Regrets / Absent: Alex Bartley, Nicki Dedes, Sandra Falconer 

 
2.0 – ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
2.1 - Adoption of Agenda 
 

Moved By: Reese Burns   Seconded By: Katelyn Graham        
Resolved: That the agenda be adopted as circulated.                                                                                                  Carried MC2025-28 
 
2.2 - Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 
 

None Declared 
 
2.3 – Adoption of Minutes 
 

Moved By: Reese Burns   Seconded By:      
Resolved: That the Minutes of the August 12th, 2025 meeting be approved.                                                      Carried MC2025-29 

 
3.0 – DEPUTATIONS ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Scheduled 

 
4.0 – CORRESPONDENCE -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Received 

 
5.0 – NEW BUSINESS -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
5.1 – Budget Review 
 

Melissa McFarland presented the committee’s financials year-to-date. All sections are just under, or at budget, and any 
revenue generated from ads in the Holiday Gift Guide will be surplus that can be used towards extra elements of the 
holiday season as needed.  
 
5.2 – Strategic Planning Session Review 
 

The committee discussed the session held with Patty Hayes at the end of August, and look forward to her report, 
especially those areas that discuss the BIA’s approach to events and activations in the downtown.   
 
5.3 – Magazine Updates 
 

Mary Hackett updated the progress that has been made for the Fall/Winter edition. After reviewing expected ads and 
content, she was able to reduce the draft to 32 pages which will also reduce printing costs. Articles are being submitted 
for content from downtown businesses that volunteered to write one, and the rest have been assigned to staff and 
committee members. The Holiday Gift Guide will be pushed out more aggressively in the coming weeks for downtown 
ads, and she is beginning to work on the content for this one internally.   
 
5.4 – Fall Flatbread Activation 
 

Taste testing and content development is underway with the 10 participating restaurants and is on track. 



5.5 – Halloween 
 

Mary Hackett advised that an email will go out the following week, requesting participation from businesses for the trick 
or treating on Saturday the 25th. Posters and signs for participants have been designed. Reese Burns can assist in 
coordinating purchase of the candy for businesses to give away. A DJ has been contacted as our usual is not available, 
and if there is no response, Melissa McFarland offered to set up the BIA’s speaker and provide music that day. 
Downtown Dog will be used on the Saturday if someone is found to act as the mascot that day.  
 
5.6 – Holiday Passport & Kickoff 
 

The Holiday Kickoff is scheduled for November 21st, and the committee agreed to have the passport run until December 
22nd, with the final draw occurring December 23rd. The gift certificates will be given away in the same increments as past 
years, with $250, $500, $750, $1000 and $1500 being issued each Tuesday. Participating businesses will be confirmed 
in the coming weeks, and Mary Hackett will coordinate printing with Blewett’s. The committee has a volunteer for Santa 
for the evening of the Holiday Kickoff and just has to procure a costume, and is looking into options for other Saturdays 
leading up to Christmas, using the Downtown Dog and another Christmas character, walking the downtown. Melissa 
McFarland advised that she will be applying for a road closure permit for the area of Cambridge Street north of Kent to 
the entrance to the fire station, to allow pedestrian space and other event elements on the road.  
 
5.7 – Other Advertising & Promotions 
 

Discussion was held regarding the encouragement of buskers in the downtown, as a way to add atmosphere and will be 
a topic that can be discussed as an ongoing subject looking into next year.  
 

Reese Burns suggested that the BIA have a float in the Santa Claus Parade on November 23rd, and the subject can be 
brought to all committees for consideration and wider participation.  

 
6.0 – NEXT MEETING --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Wednesday, October 8th, 2025    
5:30pm       
LDBIA Boardroom | 7 York Street South   

  
7.0 – ADJOURNMENT --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Moved By: Michele Sauve  Seconded By: Sandra Patrick    
Resolved: That the September 10th, 2025 meeting of the Marketing Committee be adjourned at 7:05pm. 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                  Carried MC2025-30 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 – CALL TO ORDER ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

MINUTES 
for the Meeting of the Parking & Advocacy Committee 

Tuesday, August 12th, 2025 

7:30am 

BIA Office Boardroom, 7 York Street South 

CHAIR 

Charlie McDonald | CKL Deputy Mayor & Ward 7 Councillor 

 

VOTING MEMBERS 

Reese Burns | Burns Bulk Food 

Councillor Mark Doble | CKL Council - Ward 5 

Wes Found | Linborough Property Corp. 

Jim Garbutt | A Buy & Sell Shop 

Adam Hayward | Nesbitt’s Meat Market 

Steve Podolsky | A&L Investments 

 

LIAISONS 

Wayne English | LDBIA Community Liaison 

Melissa McFarland | LDBIA Executive Director 

Oliver Vigelius / Dave Lembke / Enzo Ingribelli | CKL Public Works 

Aaron Sloan | CKL Manager of Municipal Law Enforcement 

 

L I N D S A Y  D O W N T O W N  B U S I N E S S  I M P R O V E M E N T  A R E A  
7 York Street South, Lindsay  K9V 6G7  |  705-324-7710  | hello@lindsaydowntown.ca 



1.0 – CALL TO ORDER ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Meeting Called to Order by the Chair: 7:31am  
 

In Attendance:  Deputy Mayor Charlie McDonald, Councillor Doble (joining the Committee as of this meeting), Wes Found, 
Jim Garbutt, Adam Hayward, Aaron Sloan, Enzo Ingribelli  

 

Recording Secretary: Melissa McFarland 
Guests:   Jason Henley 
Late Arrivals:   None  
Early Departures:  None 
Regrets / Absent:  Reese Burns, Wayne English  

  
2.0 – ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS ----------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
2.1 - Adoption of Agenda 
 

Moved By: Wes Found    Seconded By: Steve Podolsky    
Resolved: That the agenda be adopted as circulated.                                                                                                             Carried PC2025-25 
 
2.2 - Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 
 

None Declared 
 
3.1 - Adoption of Minutes 
 

Moved By: Steve Podolsky    Seconded By: Wes Found          
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on July 8th, 2025, be adopted.                                                                  Carried PC2025-26 

 
3.0 – DEPUTATIONS ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Scheduled 

 
4.0 – CORRESPONDENCE ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

4.1 – Received from Amanda Hill, Owner of Sweet Annies 
 

A package of correspondence was received from Amanda Hill, citing concerns with the current parking enforcement structure and 
time limits, as it impacts retail customers visiting downtown. Also included were other pieces of correspondence from downtown 
business owners outlining various enforcement concerns, and comments from customers. The Committee discussed the content, and 
Aaron Sloan explained that the $45 tickets, often cited as a deterrent to visiting downtown, should finally be remedied and reduced 
to the Council-approved $25 price point in the coming days. Committee Chair Charlie McDonald stated that in his opinion, creating 
additional parking inventory in the downtown continues to be the overarching challenge and that the majority of concerns could 
simply be addressed with additional spaces. He is meeting with relevant City departments in the coming weeks to learn of their 
review of the 2021 Parking Study that at the time, stated that the downtown was in need of a minimum of 221 spaces, and certainly 
this number has increased in the time since. Employee and downtown residential parking will always be a concern, and if parking 
inventory that is not close enough to the centre core is not attractive for visitors, perhaps there can be incentives to the employees 
and residents for being willing to park there.   
 

Correspondence in this package also included a recommendation from Lynn Garbutt of A Buy & Sell Shop, requesting review of the 
current by-law that allows the parking time limits to be circumvented by simply moving a vehicle, which some employees of 
downtown businesses are taking advantage of, thus utilizing prime street parking for full days, often in front of her own businesses.  
 

Brainstorming was held on how the BIA-led enforcement required for turnover in the downtown could be balanced with a welcoming 
destination for weekday visitors who come to the downtown to experience the retailers and restaurants, and are having their 
experience marred by receiving a ticket at the end of their day. While Aaron Sloan assures the Committee that they are generous with 
their process of taking back tickets for first offenders, it’s likely that many in receipt of a ticket do not complain, but may not return, 
and member businesses are requesting that alternatives be explored for enforcement, or day passes.  
 

Melissa McFarland reminded the Committee that the Strategic Planning session on parking is taking place on Thursday, August 28th 
with Patty Hayes, and that having that session ahead of the September Committee meeting will be helpful. They are also considering 
a public session with Patty to directly engage with the membership, and although the session would be about all things downtown 



and the BIA, it’s inevitable that a large focus would end up being on parking. She believes that knowing these conversations will be 
happening in the near future, and that the Committee is willing to consider alternatives or enhancements to the current structure of 
Parking Enforcement will satisfy the above who submitted correspondence.  
 

Moved By: Jim Garbutt    Seconded By: Steve Podolsky        
Resolved: That the above correspondence be received.                                                                                                          Carried PC2025-27 
 
5.0 – NEW BUSINESS ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
5.1 – Community Liaison Report 
 

Wayne English sent regrets, and the Committee reviewed his submitted report.  

 

Moved By: Wes Found    Seconded By: Steve Podolsky         
Resolved: That the above report be received.                                                                                                                           Carried PC2025-28 
 
5.2 – CKL Council & Staff Parking Study Update 
 

Addressed in Item 4.1. 
 
5.3 – Updated Items on City Maintenance List 
  

Enzo Ingribelli and Jason Henley reviewed the updated list that has now been passed on, and they will review and continue to provide 
updates based from the Community Liaison report. 
 

The Committee discussed the upcoming winter season, and Enzo Ingribelli advised that MSI will continue to fulfill the snow removal 
contact for 2025/2026, and the RFP is currently being prepared for the 2026/2027 season. Downtown sidewalk bumpouts are still a 
concern and the 2024/2025 season brought an unusual amount of snow that didn’t allow for additional clearing by hand, which was 
expected to be done along with machine clearing of main roads and sidewalks. Benches, which were not removed this past season, 
and will no longer be removed each winter were impacted  by snow removal and restitution was made by MSI for two damaged 
benches. Discussion was held on the idea of using flags to visually identify furniture locations this winter to prevent damage.  
 
5.4 – Commercial Recycling Update 
 

Melissa McFarland advised that the update from the province on a possible 5 year delay or lightening of the new requirements for 
small commercial businesses has not been announced as she’d hoped. If there is no update by the time of the September meeting, 
the BIA will go ahead and begin to seriously consider alternatives for how they can assist their members will coordinated pickups . 
Charlie McDonald advised that he has been in contact with Kyle Hussey at Waste Logix, who would be interested in working with the 
BIA for a private program.  
 
5.5 – Traffic Calming  
 

As an update from the July meeting, Jim Garbutt reviewed his concerns with Lot M2 (located south of Kent Street, north of Russell 
Street, east of York Street, west of Lindsay Street) and issues with the layout (blind spots, lack of signage where traffic would 
intersect, etc) and subsequent high speeds that traffic moves throughout the lot. There has been conflicting information regarding 
property lines between his property, to where it extends to the City’s right-of-way running east/west to York Street, and he is 
concerned about liability. He is requesting a review of the lot, and how better signage, traffic calming devices, or both could be 
utilized to increase safety in this area.  
 

Melissa McFarland, using the City’s GIS system was able to present visuals of the lot and approximate property lines to the 
Committee. She suggested that visually, the lot appears to have a lot of open, unused space, and suggested that perhaps a complete 
restructuring of the lot’s parking layout could produce a significant increase to parking inventory for this area, as well as slowing 
traffic down with less open space. The Committee will review this suggestion in more detail at a future meeting, and consult with 
relevant municipal departments who may be able to provide a recommendation.  
 
5.6 – Other Items 
 

Discussion was held regarding signage and advertising being placed on lampposts downtown. Aaron Sloan assured the BIA that they 
are empowered to remove at any time, and if given the contact information by the organizers of the events, or owners of the 
businesses being advertised, MLEO can contact and let them know of the by-laws and consequences, as a warning. The BIA staff 
(and any other member willing) can continue to remove as seen, which optimistically will be a deterrent if done consistently, and the 
information of any regular offenders can be passed along to MLEO.  



6.0 – NEXT MEETING ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Strategic Planning Session  Regular Meeting  
Thursday, August 28th, 2025  Tuesday, September 9th, 2025  
8:00am     7:30am 
Launch Kawartha | 165 Kent Street West LDBIA Boardroom | 7 York Street South 

 
7.0 – ADJOURNMENT ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Moved By: Wes Found   Seconded By: Jim Garbutt 
Resolved: That the August 12th, 2025 meeting of the Parking & Advocacy Committee be adjourned at 8:44am.                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                         Carried PC2025-29 

 
TASK REVIEW ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Issue / Topic Desired Outcome Person(s) Responsible Resolution Target Complete 

Commercial Recycling  Determine next steps for advocacy and 
recommendations following results of Business Survey  

Melissa McFarland via Waste 
Management  

Upon results of 
province’s update 

Aug/Sep  
 

Parking Fine Reduction Approved reduction of parking fines by CKL Council be 
implemented Aaron Sloan ASAP  

2021 Parking Study –          
CKL Staff Review 

Relevant municipal departments will provide 
recommendations on how to obtain additional parking 

inventory for downtown. 

Deputy Mayor McDonald as a 
liaison between CKL Staff & 

Committee 

Progress update at 
September meeting  

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 – CALL TO ORDER ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
1.0 – CALL TO ORDER ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

MINUTES 
for the Meeting of the Parking & Advocacy Committee 

Tuesday, September 9th, 2025 

7:30am 

BIA Office Boardroom, 7 York Street South 

CHAIR 

Charlie McDonald | CKL Deputy Mayor & Ward 7 Councillor 

 

VOTING MEMBERS 

Councillor Mark Doble | CKL Council - Ward 5 

Wes Found | Linborough Property Corp. 

Jim Garbutt | A Buy & Sell Shop 

Adam Hayward | Nesbitt’s Meat Market 

Steve Podolsky | A&L Investments 

 

LIAISONS 

Wayne English | LDBIA Community Liaison 

Melissa McFarland | LDBIA Executive Director 

Staff Representative | CKL Public Works 

Aaron Sloan | CKL Manager of Municipal Law Enforcement 

 

L I N D S A Y  D O W N T O W N  B U S I N E S S  I M P R O V E M E N T  A R E A  
7 York Street South, Lindsay  K9V 6G7  |  705-324-7710  |  hello@lindsaydowntown.ca 



1.0 – CALL TO ORDER -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Meeting Called to Order by the Chair: 7:34am  
 

In Attendance:  Deputy Mayor Charlie McDonald, Wes Found, Adam Hayward, Steve Podolsky,                       
Wayne English  

 

Recording Secretary: Melissa McFarland 
Guests:   None 
Late Arrivals:  Jim Garbutt (7:42am) 
Early Departures: None 
Regrets / Absent: Councillor Doble, Aaron Sloan, Public Works Staff 

   
2.0 – ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
2.1 - Adoption of Agenda 
 

Moved By: Wes Found    Seconded By: Steve Podolsky    
Resolved: That the agenda be adopted as circulated.                                                                                                   Carried PC2025-34 
 
2.2 - Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 
 

None Declared 
 
3.1 - Adoption of Minutes 
 

Moved By: Steve Podolsky    Seconded By: Adam Hayward          
Resolved: That the minutes of the meeting held on August 12th, 2025, be adopted.                                      Carried PC2025-35 
 
3.0 – DEPUTATIONS ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Scheduled 

 
4.0 – CORRESPONDENCE -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

None Received.  

 
5.0 – NEW BUSINESS -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
5.1 – Public Works Updates 
 

Staff Representatives from Public Works were not in attendance.  
 
5.2 – Community Liaison Report 
 

Moved By: Wes Found    Seconded By: Steve Podolsky         
Resolved: That the above report be received.                                                                                                                    Carried PC2025-36 
 
5.3 – Strategic Planning Session Review 
 

The committee discussed the session held on August 27th, and looks forward to the report that will be forthcoming this 
fall. Any recommendations made in the report will be reviewed before they’re confirmed as an action plan and 
presented to the membership at the AGM in November.  
 
5.4 – CKL Council & Staff Parking Study Update 
  

Deputy Mayor McDonald updated on meetings and conversations he has had recently with municipal Engineering staff, 
and attended a meeting of the Land Management Committee. Options are being considered in various ways, 
categorized as short-, medium-, and long-term for increasing the parking inventory. Plans are in place for the 
redevelopment of Lot M5 (Peel & Cambridge) and Lot M# (Ridout) to increase inventory, lighting and overall safety. There 
are areas being considered for the acquisition of the land, including the vacant lot on northwest corner of Kent & 



Sussex. There are also very early considerations for a full redevelopment of the municipal land containing the police 
station and EMS building, which will be moving. Victoria Avenue is slated for reconstruction from Kent to Peel in the next 
couple of years and it’s been noted that removing the boulevard would allow for many more angled parking spaces.  
 
5.5 – Traffic Calming Measures for Lot M2 
 

Further discussion could be had when Aaron Sloan is in attendance at the meeting to advise of next steps. The idea of 
reconfiguration of spaces in this lot, as part of the larger plans outlined in 5.3, may also achieve this goal in some ways, 
and the BIA can propose this to the appropriate municipal department at the time that the BIA has an opportunity for 
input.  
 
5.6 – Commercial Recycling Update & Advocacy Plans  
 

Melissa McFarland advised that all BIA’s whose municipalities did not decide to fund commercial pickups are struggling 
with plans on how to proceed in support of their downtown businesses. There was optimism that changes or delays may 
come from the province over the summer, but this no longer seems likely. The City’s Waste Management department 
was invited to a call scheduled for next week with Economic Development, area Chambers and the BIA, and she hopes 
to have a better update after that. Deputy Mayor McDonald advised that he was contacted by a local private waste 
collection company, and Melissa McFarland will schedule a meeting with them to discuss options for possible 
coordination of private pickups for downtown businesses, and what this may look like.  
 
5.6 – Updates Received from Municipal By-Law Enforcement 
 

Aaron Sloan sent his regrets for the meeting, but advised on some updates that were covered in 5.2. He also advised 
that plans are in place via the City and PARN (Peterborough AIDS Resource Network) to install a biohazard bin for needle 
disposal in Lot M1, with a specific location to still be determined.  
 
5.7 – Graffiti  
 

Steve Podolsky advised that he and Melissa McFarland coordinated services with Goodbye Graffiti to take care of l 
public areas of the downtown with graffiti, and that work was also done on some private properties at the same time.  
 
5.8 – Legion Crosswalk 
 

Deputy Mayor McDonald advised that he has been working with the local branch of the Royal Canadian Legion, as well 
as Economic Development staff (Arts & Culture & Heritage) on the installation of a veteran-themed painted crosswalk at 
Kent Street West & York Street. The BIA was also notified, and as concerns were brought forward by Jim Garbutt about 
process and design, Melissa McFarland will confirm these details for the September Board meeting.   

 
6.0 – NEXT MEETING --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Tuesday, October 14th, 2025  
7:30am 
LDBIA Boardroom | 7 York Street South 

 
7.0 – ADJOURNMENT --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

Moved By: Wes Found   Seconded By: Jim Garbutt 
Resolved: That the September 9th, 2025 meeting of the Parking & Advocacy Committee be adjourned at 8:45am.                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                   Carried PC2025-37 
 
TASK REVIEW ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
 

Issue / Topic Desired Outcome Person(s) Responsible Resolution 
Target Complete 

     

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
for the Meeting of the Executive Committee 

Thursday September 18th, 2025 

8:00am 

BIA Office Boardroom, 7 York Street South 

CHAIR 

Wes Found | Linborough Property Corp 

 

VICE-CHAIR 

Steve Podolsky | A&L Investments 

 

TREASURER(S) 

Sandra Falconer | Appleseed Quiltworks 

Sandra Patrick | Down to Earth 

 

STAFF 

Melissa McFarland | Executive Director 

L I N D S A Y  D O W N T O W N  B U S I N E S S  I M P R O V E M E N T  A R E A  
7 York Street South, Lindsay  K9V 6G7  |  705-324-7710  |  hello@lindsaydowntown.ca 



1.0 - CALL TO ORDER -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Meeting Called to Order by the Chair: 8:00am 

In Attendance: Wes Found, Steve Podolsky, Sandra Falconer, Sandra Patrick 

Recording Secretary: Melissa McFarland 
Guests: None 
Late Arrivals: None 
Early Departures: None 
Regrets / Absent: None 

2.0 – ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

2.1 - Adoption of Agenda 

Moved By: Sandra Falconer Seconded By: Steve Podolsky 
Resolved: That the agenda be adopted as circulated.   Carried EC2025-13 

2.2 - Declarations of Pecuniary Interest 

None Declared 

2.3 - Adoption of Minutes 

Moved By: Steve Podolsky Seconded By: Sandra Patrick 
Resolved: That the Minutes of June 12th, 2025 meeting be adopted.    Carried EC2025-14 

3.0 – DEPUTATIONS ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

None Scheduled 

4.0 - CORRESPONDENCE --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

None Received  

5.0 – NEW BUSINESS -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

5.1 – 2025 Financial Review 

The committee reviewed the full financial report to date, as well as the more detailed breakdowns of the Marketing, 
Beautification and Opportunity Fund budgets. Each budget is on track approaching the last few months of the operating 
year. The Opportunity Fund has the largest unspent surplus, with the website redesign still outstanding. Melissa 
McFarland requested the consideration of a higher quality printer for the office so that some smaller printing jobs that 
are currently outsourced could be completed onsite. Research for the best options and cost will be conducted.  

5.2 – 2026 Budget Updates 

Wes Found and Melissa McFarland are scheduled to present the Board-approved 2026 Budget to the City’s Budget 
Committee on September 29th. 

5.3 – Strategic Plan & Fall AGM 

The committee discussed their thoughts on the sessions conducted by Patty Hayes through the summer, and look 
forward to the draft report and the overall plans and recommendations that she will propose. The final plan will be 
presented at the membership Annual General Meeting, and Melissa McFarland proposed Thursday, November 6th for 
the meeting date, and will work on the booking.  

5.4 – Website Redesign Proposal Review 

The committee reviewed the details of the 7 proposals received, and the summary that was drafted by Melissa 



McFarland. Priorities were identified as overall cost (which varied greatly), location of the contractor, and approach, 
especially in regards to platform and integration of membership data and mapping. The committee identified the top 2 
proposals, and Melissa McFarland, Wes Found and Sandra Patrick will conduct meetings with each of them for further 
details and questions, and make a recommendation to the Board following.  

6.0 – NEXT MEETING --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

TBD 

7.0 – ADJOURNMENT --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Moved By: Sandra Falconer  Seconded By: Steve Podolsky 
Resolved: That the September 18th, 2025 meeting of the Executive Committee be adjourned at 9:28am. 

 Carried EC2025-15 


	09-25-25 Board Agenda
	07-31-25 Board Minutes
	Correspondence - Veterans Crosswalk
	FW_ Coloured Crosswalk request -  legion
	Re_ Veterans Crosswalk

	08-25 Treasurer's Report
	Summary

	09-04-25 Beautification Minutes
	08-13-25 Marketing Minutes
	09-10-25 Marketing Minutes
	08-12-25 Parking Advocacy Minutes
	09-09-25 Parking Advocacy Minutes
	09-18-25 Executive Minutes



